
MEMORANDUM FOR:  Commander’s Cup Managers and Team Captains
FROM:  Dugway FMWR Sports & Fitness Office 
Judson Joyce (831-2784) judson.j.joyce.naf@mail.mil 
SUBJECT:  Letter of Intent: Commander’s Cup

The Dugway FMWR Sports, Fitness and Aquatics Division is organizing the 
2021 Commander’s Cup to be held Thursday 27 May 2021.

Each team entered will be assigned one of the events to manage and score.  Rules and scoresheets will be 
provided. 

A successful Commander’s Cup begins with the timely completion and submission of this Letter of Intent. 
Managers with intent to participate should reply to this letter NLT 17 May 2021.

Compliance with the entry deadline will be strictly enforced.A coach or alternate representative will complete 
the Letter of Intent form below.  Return form to Shocklee Physical Fitness Center BLD 5109, or email back to 
judson.j.joyce.naf@mail.mil no later than 17 May 2021.

Only, if a manager submits a second team, a roster of all players on each team must be submitted. PLAYERS 
CAN NOT INTERCHANGE TEAMS.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
LETTER OF INTENT

MEMORANDUM FOR: Dugway FMWR Sports & Fitness Office Date  

FROM: (Team)   

SUBJECT: 2021 Commander’s Cup

1. In reply to the above memorandum, our organization (will) (will not) participate in the Commander’s 
Cup 2021. The undersigned have received and read the program MOI and agree to follow program rules and
 policies.

2. The coach and alternate point of contact will be as follows:

     
         (Coach)   (Rank) (Phone) (Email- .mil address only)

     
      (Alternate)   (Rank) (Phone) (Email- .mil address only)

Coaches Signature
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